# **Muhammad Hasnain**

Lecturer

NUST Institute of Civil Engineering

Email: hasnain.civil82@gmail.com

Contact: LinkedIn:



# **About**

Dr. Muhammad Hasnain is working as Lecturer in the NUST Institute of Civil Engineering. Dr. Muhammad Hasnain has published 1 research articles & conference papers having a citation count of 53, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

### **Qualifications**

MS in Construction Engineering And Management NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2013 - 2015
BE in Engg NUST, Islamabad , Pakistan	2010 - 2013
Experience	
Lecturer  NUST Institute of Civil Engineering	2021- Present
Lecturer  NUST Institute of Civil Engineering.	2017 - 2021
Planning Engineer SMEC Pakistan , 49-D/1, Gulberg III, Lahore	2016 - 2017
Trainee Engineer NHA ,	2015 - 2016
Awards	

# N/A

# **Research Articles**

Best Value Contractor Selection in Road Construction Projects: ANP-Based Decision Support System

Muhammad Hasnain Fahim Ullah Muhammad Jamaluddin Thaheem

INTERNATIONAL JOURNAL OF CIVIL ENGINEERING, Volume: 16 Issue: 6A Pages: 695-714

Impact Factor: 0 | Citations: 53

DOI: 10.1007/s40999-017-0199-2

2018